Marais, Wanda

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@server.itdesign.co.za>

To: colin@profilesfitness.co.za

Sent: 20 January 2016 02:50 PM

Subject: Delivered: Background information Document: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer,

Port Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

colin@profilesfitness.co.za

Subject: Background information Document: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e @srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: johnvieira@telkomsa.net

Sent: 20 January 2016 02:50 PM

Subject: Relayed: Background information Document: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer,

Port Elizabeth

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

johnvieira@telkomsa.net

Subject: Background information Document: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: andriesm@iafrica.com

Sent: 20 January 2016 03:08 PM

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

andriesm@iafrica.com

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

To: finance@capeco.co.za

Sent: 20 January 2016 02:53 PM

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

finance@capeco.co.za

Subject: Background information Document: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced41109e @srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: keljabi@gmail.com; nmbratepayersoffice@gmail.com

Sent: 20 January 2016 02:49 PM

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

keljabi@gmail.com

nmbratepayersoffice@gmail.com

Subject: Background information Document: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth
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